
Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent Thursday, December 03, 2015 9:45 AM
To: 'Sheila Birnbaum'; nyscompensation@gmail.com; barry.cozier@leclairryan.com;

gajohnson@ mec.cu ny.edu
Subject: thank you -- RE: Corrected/Superseding Supplemental Submission

To enable you to discharge your serious responsibilities, impacting so profoundly on the People of the State of New
York, financially and otherwise, I would be pleased to furnish the Commission with whatever further documentation it
requires - and to answer questions, including under oath.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower

From : Sheila Birnbaum [mailto: SheilaBirnbaum@quinnemanuel.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 9:L7 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability
Subject: RE: Corrected/Superseding Supplemental Submission

It will be distributed to the Commissioners

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@ iudsewatch.ors]
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 8:45 AM
To: Sheila Birnbaum <SheilaBirnbaum@quinnemanuel.com>; nvscompensation@gmail.com;
ba rrv.cozier@ leclairrva n.com; ga iohnson @mec.cunv.edu
Subject: Corrected/Supersedi ng Supplementa I Subm ission

The attached corrects errors in OA's December 2,2015 supplemental statement. No substantive changes have been
made, except for the correction of Chief Administrative Judge Marks' position on Chief Judge Kaye's Commission on
Fiduciary Appointments. He was counsel, not a member. Additionally, my paraphrase of the Commission on Statewide
Attorney Discipline's September 24,2015 Report has been replaced by a quote.

Apologies for any inconvenience.

Elena Sassower

From : Center for Judicial Accounta bility [mailto :elena@j udgewatch.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 02,2AL511:27 PM

To: sheilabirnbaum@quinnemanuel.com; nyscomDensation@gmail.com; barrv.cozier@leclairrvan.com;
gaioh nson @ mec.cu ny.ed u

Subject: Supplemental Su bmission

ln compliance with this Commission's deadline of December 2nd for written submissions, attached is CJA's supplemental
statement. The webpage on which it is posted with substantiating evidence is here: http://www.iudgewatch,orslweb-
pages/i udicia l-co m pensation/2015/testimonv. htm

Thank you.


